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From:

Subject:

Memo:

No.Ft.48-4019/2019 FCA)
H.P. Forest Department.

Dated Shimla-1, the [1 ? NO‘ 29&[

Pr. Chief Conservator of Forests(HoFF) To: CCF Rampur.
Himachal Pradesh

Diversion of 7.3722 ha. of forest land in favour of Himachal Pradesh
Power Corporation Ltd. for the Shongtong Karchhan HEP 450 MW
due to enhancement in the existing capacity of HEP 402 to 450 MW
and due to change in the river course during flood and usage of
already diverted dumping site used by BRO , within the jurisdiction
of Kinnaur Forest Forest Division Distt. Kinnaur, HP. (online No.
FP/HP/HYD/40611/2019).

Please refer to your office Memo. No. FCA-I/Kinnaur/ 3700 dated 25-

10-2021 on the subject cited above.

2.
respect:-
L.

The following shortcomings are still noticed which may be attended in all

In reply to point No. 1 w.r.t. estimate cost of the project has not been
corrected and no date and place has been mentioned in Part-I of the hard
copy. Further, Part-I of the hard copy is not legible, legible copy may be
placed in folders.

In reply to point No. 2 photocopies of the FRA certificates and proceedings
are still uploaded in online Part-I and photocopies of the same has been
placed in proposal folders as well, original or authenticated copies attested
by issuing department are required to be uploaded on portal and placed in
folders accordingly.

Though the photocopy of the distance certificate from protected area has
been placed in proposal folders but same has not been uploaded against the
additional information detail of online Part-I, further, attested / original
copies of the same may be placed in folders.

The enumeration list of the trees coming in the alignment are not legible
one and same has been countersigned by DFO whereas, same should be
signed by DFO concerned.

In reply to point No. 8 though Part-II of the hard copy has been corrected
but nothing has been mentioned against the column 11(i) (a)(b)(c).
necessary detail is required to be filled against these columns.

In reply to point No. 9 no work has been done since 11-02-2021 stated to
have been mentioned, but necessary correction in this regard is required to
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be made against column No. 12 of online part-II. Further, instead of
submitting the penal CA scheme for the area violated, bill of Penal Net
Present Value for area violated is required to be calculated as per
guidelines dated 29-01-2018 and uploaded against the additional
informational detail of online part-Il and Panel CA scheme as uploaded
against additional information detail of part-II is required to be deleted.

In reply to point No. 11 one of the digital map of CA as uploaded against
column No. 13(iii) is still not been signed by DFO concerned, Further two
maps uploaded are photocopies.

The page numbering in the folders are not as per the check list, further,
there are lot of differences in the pages as placed in the two folders,
whereas, pages in the both folders must be placed in same page
numbering.

Most of the pages as placed in proposal folders and uploaded in online are
photocopies whereas original / authenticated copies off all documents are
required to be placed in proposal folders and uploaded online accordingly.

The detail as mentioned in district profile against column 14 of online part-
II is not as per the detail given in part-II0 of hard copy. Necessary
correction is required to be made in this regard.

The CA scheme uploaded in online part-II against additional column is not
as per the current wage rates and required to be deleted.

You are, therefore, requested to make proper scrutiny of the proposal

folders and submit the same after placing all requisite documents either in original or

authenticated copies in it. However, the proposal folders as received with the memo are

returned herewith for doing the needful.

Encls. As above. Nodal Officer- Lu{-APCCF (FC?

Endst. No.Ft.48-4019/2019 FCA),

O/o Pr.CCF, H.P, Shimla-1.

Copy is forwarded to the following for information and necessary action:-

1.

DFO Kinnaur.

2. Senior Manager, STKHEP, HPPCL, Recongpeo, Distt. Kinnaur, Himachal

IM.Q’V

Pradesh.

O/o Pr.CCF, H.P, Shimla-1

Nodal Ofﬁccmt@CCF (FC;?/

Dated Shimla-1, the j ' ol
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